

Coste And Bellonte Succeed In Paris To New York Ocean Hop

Intrepid French Aviators Made Trip in Thirty-Seven Hours and Eighteen-and- Half Minutes-Col. Lindbergh One of First to Greet Them

CURTIS FIELD, Sept. 3:-Dieudonne Coste and Maurice Bellonte in the plane "Question Mark" arrived here at 6:12 last evening, completing the first non-stop flight ever made from Paris to New York. Their time was thirtyseven hours and eighteen-and-a-half minutes. All . New York celebrated the arrival of the intrepid French aviators and many notables were on hand to greet them on their safe arrival including Col. Charles A. Lindbergh who was the first to make the non-stop flight in the eastward direcstion from New York to Paris. The



Trade Unable to Go to Prince

ELECTION ***** FAIR ADMISSIONS CASES ON : Evidence in Capt. McLean's Hearing This Morning-Others Proceeding -----CAPTAIN REMANDED Forecasting his finding this afternoon, Magistrate McClyment stated that he had found sufficient evidence to commit for trial Capt. Neil McLean of the steamer Prince George who is charged with perjury as an outcome of the recent federal election here. After this announcement, the case was adjourned until September 10 in order to give opportunity for bail to be arranged meantime with the judge to whose court Capt. McLean will go for elec-Evidence in the perjury case, westward crossing, however, has al- charging Captain Neil McLean, S. ways proved the most difficult to S. Prince George, with having made

achieve owing to adverse winds and a false declaration when he voted other unfavorable conditions and at the recent federal election here. INTOCASE the whole aerial world will celebrate was heard this morning before Ma-the accomplishment of the valiant gistrate McClymont and adjourned Frenchmen who themselves made until 2 o'clock this afternoon when Secretary of Associated Boards of several attempts previous to suc- the magistrate announced he cess. It is another chapter in the would decide if a case had been book of present day aviation feats. made for the higher court.

SHOW INCREASE 4 Paid admissions at the op- * * ening night of this year's Ex- * + hibition totalled 871. includ-* ing 695 adults and 176 child- * 🕈 ren. A substantial increase in 😤 * attendance is shown over last * * year when a total of 738 per- * * sons paid their way in on the * opening night.



France Serves Expulsion Order On W. R. Hearst-Is Called Enemy and Danger

LONDON, Sept. 3 :-- William Randolph Hearst, American publisher, arrived here yesterday after having had an expulsion order served on him in France. He said:

"They said that I was an enemy of France and a danger in their midst. The reason for our strained relations was the

Interesting Find During Development Work on Unicorn Property STEWART, Sept. 3-Discov-

ISFOUND

ery of free gold at two different points on the property of the Unicorn Mining Co., Salmon River section, has been reported by John Hovland, president and managing director. The tunnel over 300 feet and gives a vertiland was inclined to minimize the importance of the discovery owing to fact that no definite the tunnel face is now in a high- annual fair with great success." ly mineralized and silicified for-mation, it is hoped that they are approaching an important Down through the years exhibitors in bringing forth what they had to GAS KILLS show, The class of exhibits, the orebody.

The Unicorn adjoins the Big speaker thought, was creditable in-Missouri on the north and east. deed, especially the floral display



Fine Exhibits In Many Classes; Flowers Make Bright, Colorful Scene

Indian Section Is Another Outstanding Feature-Local Schools Have Good Displays-Mayor Orme **Gives Appropriate Address**

Prince Rupert's eighteenth annual exhibition under the on which the gold discoveries auspices of the Northern British Columbia Agricultural were made is now in a little & Industrial Association was thrown formally open to the public last evening before a large audience by Mayor Cyril cal depth of 100 feet. Mr. Hov- H. Orme. William H. Sherman jr., president of the Fair Board, was in the chair and, with brief formality, called upon His Worship to officiate. The mayor alluded to the gold-bearing veins or deposits strong and unwavering work of fair boards and members have been located so far but, as since 1913. In spite of great odds, they had carried on the

THREE MEN

which he ventured could not be Tragedy Took Mortal Toll Yesterday bettered, as far as quality was conat Kitchener Sewage Plant cerned, anywhere on the continent.

The holding in later years of exhi-KITCHENER, Ont., Sept. 3:-y bitions at such interior points as Three men were killed and a fourth



The vessel, buoyed up by her fuel tanks, drifted ashore on Three Sisters Island, 30 miles south of Seymour Narrows, and the salvage is a simple job.



Summary

American-75,300 pounds, 13.2c. and 5c to 15.3c and 6c. and 5.5c.

American

and 6.5c.

and 6c.

and 6c.

Viking.

5.5c.

Course to Be Established By Albert in any of the four cases were exand McCaffery -----

Mr. Mortimer's evidence to a large Mizak Aivazoff and M. P. McCaf- extent was of a technical nature fery announced this morning that having to do with the workings of they were about to erect a minia- the Election Act and the boundaries ture golf links in the city at a cost of this district which he described of from twelve to fifteen thousand at request of crown counsel.

cluded.

dollars. The site has not yet been Trevor Johnston acted as stenodefinitely chosen but it will be on a grapher at the hearing.

central location and will cover It is expected that, on conclusion Canadian- 11,000 pounds, 132 about five city lots. The building of the hearing of Capt. McLean, the proposed to be erected will be 75 by case in which C. F. Davis, chief en-120 feet with removable sides. gineer of the same steamer, is in-Liahona, 29,000, Booth, 13.2c and Just now miniature golf is a volved will be taken up. The evicraze in the southern cities. There dence in this case is largely similar Middleton, 16,000, Pacific, 15.3c are a number of courses in Van- to that of the first, it is understood. couver, Victoria and New Westmin- Charges against G. M. Hunt and F. Tatoosh, 25,000, Cold Storage, 15c ster. Some of them are very ornate Morris of this city will then be proand have all sorts of hazards. The ceeded with. Alki, 5,300, Cold Storage, 14.9c Prince Rupert course will be of the A large number of officers and

very best an the building housing it men from coast steamers have been will be of a permanent character. summoned as witnesses in the 11,000, Atlin, 13c and It will be ready for use in about event of their being needed in connection with the hearings in hand. three months.

Tonight

Five Big Vaudeville Acts and Two Bands

1-Comedy Wire Walking. 2-Adolphe and Cynthia, Wire Walking Juggling and Acrobatic Dancing. 3-Ken Ross, Equilibrist.

4-Qubey and His Wonderful Dogs. 5—Olden the Banjo King.

Greenville Concert Band and Prince Rupert Boys' Band.

THURSDAY AFTERNOON

3:00 p.m.-Baseball, Vancouver Athletic Club vs. Prince Rupert. Thursday Night-Same as tonight. Friday Night-Grand Ball.

Sideshows, Merry-go-round. All the fun of the Fair

will be given due mention on publi- period. cation of the prize awards.

Vegetable exhibits are also to be rains, the waters were beginning found on the main floor with an to recede today. overflow on a balcony table up-

stairs. While exhibits in this class AVIATOR may not be as numerous as in some AVIATOR past years a good showing is nevertheless made, again reflecting credit upon local gardeners and their work in getting the soil in shape.

The Bulkley Valley-Evelyn Far- Capt, Charles Sutton Lost Life at Toronto When Plane Is mers' Institute has an attractive Caught in Wind display of grains and grasses, ef-

Following cessation of heavy

fectively arranged, and in another TORONTO, Sept. 3:-Caught by corner are to be found the indiviwind as they banked around the dual exhibits of grains and grasses marker of the course, Capt. Charles with James Lever of Kitsumkalum Sutton of Toronto was killed and his mechanic, Claude Mills of To-An interesting corner on the main floor is that containing the manual ronto, injured when their plane crashed into Lake Ontario on Tuestraining display of the boys of High and public schools. Woodworking day evening. They were performing in an aeronautic program at the Canadian National Exhibition.

(Continued on Page 2)

a prominent prize winner here.



	Armour.		Batteries: Prince George-Cel-	UNE E RALLERAN		SHE IHOUGHI:
	Dark Iced Cake-Mrs. E. Hellman.	LEAV V H SANGUM HITLAIGHV MARIA	styles and Smith. Umpires: Coma-	ABTRIOFINICET		"You mean to be kind, but I hate
	White Cake Iced—Mrs. Jas. Feas- by. Miss P. Stengel.	Inited Church Minister at	din and Wilson.	ANNOUNCED		to have you come so close."
	Sponge Cake-Mrs. R. Maahs,	Poet Simnson	The second game was staged be-			Yet, to be polite,
	Mrs. Hunter.		tween Smithers and Prince Rupert			SHE SAID:
	Gingerbread-Mrs. J. W. McKin-	The induction of Rev. Victor H.	in which Prince Rupert was easily	Earl Lewis to Pitch for Vancouver		"It's so nice of you to help a begin-
	ley, Mrs. E. Hellman.	The induction of Rev. Victor H. Sansum, late of Douglas Park	the winner by the score of 13 to	This Evening and Herman Lob-		ner at bridge."
*	Shortbread (one cake six inches)	Sansum, late of Douglas Park Church, Vancouver, as pastor of the	0. While the score is no idication	lick for Prince Rupert		ner at bridge.
						State of the second
	Lemon Pie-Dorothy Stiles, Mrs.	conducted on Sunday by Rev. H. T.	mentioned that, with a little more	Earl Lewis will start on the		
					REPERSIANCE AND AND AND AN ADDRESS AND AND ADDRESS AND ADDRESS AND ADDRESS ADDR	
	Apple Pie-Mrs. D. McD. Hunter,	by Rev. W. H. Pierce of Port Essing- ton. It was the first time an induc-	woud be hard contenders in future	noon in the first of the Vancou-		- AND CONTRACTOR TOTAL
	Mrs. W. P. Armour.	ton. It was the first time an induc-	games.			All the second
	White Cookies (one dozen)-Mrs.	tion service had been held in Port Simpson and much interest was	Payers: Smithers-Tate. Hicken-	with Cy Perkins behind the bat.		
	Jas. L. Lee, Mrs. D. McD. Hunter.	Simpson and much interest was	botham, Kirwin, Ebert, Robinson	Herman Loblick will be in the box		
				for Prince Rupert with Cecil Dow-	READ TO A HAR BEER AND TO THE TO A STREET AND	
	atas D, an as Unitabless, atasens a i by coss Bost	aial music for the case ion included	Leod. Frince Rupert- E. Smith	A LINE MALE CANADA CONTRACT AND A LINE AND A	Contraction of the second second little	
	Drop Cakes (one dozen)—Mrs. W. L. Sandison, Mrs. D. McD. Hun-	vocal solos by Master Alfred Dudo-	Raby, Bury, Howe, Wendel, Horton	NO CAME DIAVED		
	W. L. Sandison, Mrs. D. McD. Hun-	ward and Mrs. Dudoward and a	Nelson, Summers and McIntosh.	NO GAME PLAYED		
	Uer.	wood duct by Dr and Mrs P C	Batteries_Smithers: Hickenbo-	It had been expected that the		Contraction of the second of t
	Douginants tone . nan uozen/-	Large	tham and Tate. Prince Rupert:	Vancouver baseball toom mhile.		
	Mrs. J. W. McKinley.	A successful pastorate for MI.	access and an accession acceleration and	coming north to play at the Fair		
	Jelly Roll—Mrs. M. J. Macey, Mrs. E. Hellman.	Sansum is promised. Twenty years		here this week might have played		
		and he was at Best Cimmen on the		a game with Ocean Falls while that		13/2
	Jean Bohler, Mrs. D. McD. Hunter.	stall of the boys' school.	Mr. Jack Sharkey, sometimes re-	staamar Prince Goorge was in por		
	Calebras entetaled in slose issel	Rev. and Mrs. H. T. Allen and	ierred to as the Frenzied Fishwile	there last evening but time did not		
	Man III Doss Thomson Mas Ioan	child left by yesterday's train on	of Boston, has achieved additional	permit of this		
	Delsten	their return to Terrace after having	notoriety, comments andy Lytie in	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL	and the second sec	
	Sweet Mixed Pickles-Mrs. Jean	spent the week-end at Port Simp-	the Vancouver Sun. He has ducked	TODVIC		
	Bohler, Mrs. D. McD. Hunter.	son.	the chance to fight El Primo Car-	IUKY IN		
	Green Tomato Pickles-Mrs. D.			BETTERT		
	McD. Hunter, Mrs. Jean Bohler.	New Senate	them all, and, instead, will fight Vittorio Campolo. The boys are	INTERACION DE LA COMPANY		
	Mustard Pickles-Mrs. D. McD.		saying that Sharkey is afraid of	do 7 12, David do 7 12 allow diversi die Vie	Friendlybu	t no triends!
	Hunter, Mrs. Jean Bohler.			Wins Tight British By-Election in	A LLULLULLY	TTTTTTTTTTTT
	Raspberry Vinegar - Mrs. R.		But the fact remains Sharkey is			
	Maahs, Mrs. Jean Bohler.	NI NI I	tied up with the Garden boys, So	bronney	people can't	· onorico (CD ())
	Tomato Ketchup-Mrs. J.W. Mc-	Now Named	tied up with the Garden boys. So is-Campolo. Carnera was suspend.	BROMLEY, Eng., Sept. 3:-The	· · · people cull	eacuse D.U.
	Kinley, Mrs. E. Heliman.			regular Conservative candidate, T.		(Body Odour)
	Tomato Chutney Red-Mrs. J. W. McKinley, Mrs. D. McD. Hunter.			E. Campbell, won the Bromley by-		
	Chutney (any other kind)-Mrs.	The second secon		election yesterday. He received 12,-		not offending-adopt this simple precau-
	Jean Bohler, Mrs. E. Hellman.			782 votes against 11,176 for W. G.	A THEFT A AVIILES AND AND A THEFT AND A THEFT	tion. Wash and bathe with Lifebuoy.
	Crab Apple Jelly-Mrs. Jas. Feas-	Senate.	do not yet control all things, in-	Fordham, Liberal, and 9,483 for V.	Everyone but Mrs. horsolf!	This delightful toilet soap is a joy to
	by, Mrs. W. Ross Thomson.			C. Redmond of Lord Rothermere's		use. Millions of enthusiastic Lifebuoy
	Apricot Jam-Mrs. Jas. Feasby,		the Garden that made Sharkey		Then by chance she overheard, "B.O."	fans will tell you so. Its bland, abundant,
	Mrs. Jack Watson.	A DOUBTFUL QUESTION	rich. Why should he take run out	The seat was made vacant by the		gently antiseptic lather cleanses, re-
	Gooseberry Jam-Mrs. E. Hell-			death of the sitting Conservative		freshes, purifies pores so deeply that not
	man, Mrs. J. Howe.		of a licking from Carnera? Shar-		was horrified. But that very day she	even a trace of "B.O." remains.
		Scientists last night cleared up			adopted a simple safeguard. Now she is	
		a point that has been in doubt ever since Dr. Horn found the re-		CREATISTICALITY FILTER	popular, happy, invited everywhere.	A new complexion secret
	ison, Mrs. W. Ross Thomson.	mains of the Andree expedition		For selling liquor to Indians at	Never again will she let "B.O." offend!	Want a fresh along a l'at in 1 and
		when they declared that only two		Lowe Inlet, Joe Fong and Fong.		Want a fresh, clear, radiant complex.on?
	APRILITY O GERMAND O GERMA MELO, LO, MELON,	bodies had been brought back.		York, Chinese, were each fined		Use Lifebuoy. Work its pure, creamy, deep-cleansing lather well into the skin,
		Some bones assumed to have been		\$100, with option of three months'		every night. It frees clogged pores of
	RHODES IS	those of the third adventurer in	Camm, formerly stationed here and	Imprisonment, by Stipendiary Ma-		stifling impurities - promotes healthy,
	NHUDED ID	the party were revealed to be those	for the past year located at Prince	gistrate H. F. McLeod in provincial	come deadened to an ever-present odour.	glowing beauty. Its pleasant extra-
	CHICORCEPTIE	of a polar bear.	George in the service of the pro-	court yesterday afternoon.		clean scent that vanishes as you rinse
	SUCCESSFUL		vincial police, has now been trans-	NOTSPY MALE SALES A MALE SALES	Yet everyone perspires. Pores give off	-tells you Lifebuoy purifies. Adopt
		VISITS QUEEN CHARLOTTE	ferred to Port Alberni, Vancou-	*****		Lifebuoy today.
	New Minister of Fisheries Gets		ver Island to take over duty on		cool days. To play safe-to be sure of	829
	Wat 1	SKIDEGATE, Sept. 3-A. L. Mal-	P.M.L. 7. His successor at Prince	the chased at		
	Seat Ry Acclamation	pory, rosumaster at rort clements.	George will be Constable Taylor	 Chased at Post Office News Stand, 325 		
		Tourse of design of design design	OI MAAA YSHIIMI.	Granville St., Vancouver.	ति विवेस ८	febuoy
		lotte City recently, returning to		A Paul Anderson Dalmas A	Men! Try	
	ST. PETER'S, N.S., Sept. 3:-Hon	. Fort Clements by motor car.	Owing to the first Monday in	A Coorgo DC	LIFEBUOY	
	E. N. Rhodes, minister of fisheries.	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL	The month being Labor Day and		SHAVING CREAM	
	was elected by acclamation yester-	The second			cates the skin. No tenderface after shaving	HEALTH SOAP
	day to represent the constituency of Richmond West-Cape Breton in the	a past two weeks returned home on	of September court for setting	* R. W. Riley, Terrace, B.C. *	with this soothing lather. Sample free.	
	House of Commons.		next Monday instead.	the second state in the second state of the se	Dept. 329 Toronto, Ont.	s body odour-
	mouse or commons.		monday mistead.	* * * * * * * * * * * *	in the second state of the	



I hree Graduate Pharmacists	cess Louise which was in port Sa- turday afternoon. Eighteen persons disembarked here from the vessel.	every time. Perfectly harmless; prescribed by thousands of doctors. An effective antidote for pain, taken by millions of men and women	Skeena River earlier in the day, were passengers aboard the Prince sailed Saturday evening on the Rupert Monday going south for the Prince George for a trip to Vancou- winter. Capt. White was accom-	all needs.
UNION STEAMSHIPS LIMITED Salling: From Prince Ruper For VANCOUVER, VICTORIA, Butedale, Alert Bay, etc. Tuesday, 3.30 p.m. For VANCOUVER, VICTORIA, Butedale, Alert Bay, etc., Friday midnight For ALICE ARM, ANYOX, STEWART, Naas River, Port Simuson, Sun- day, 8.00 p.m. For PORT SIMPSON and WALES ISLAND, Thursday p.m. 123 and Avenue R M SMITH Agent Prince Rupert, B.C. Through tickets sold to Victoria and Seattle and baggage checked through to destination	John W. Kehoe, Ketchikan attor- ney, and Mrs. Kehoe arrived in town on the Prince Rupert Monday morning from the north, returning to Ketchikan a short time later on the Princess Charlotte. Mrs. J. O. Williamson, having been confined to bed in her home	neuralgia or neuritis; rheumatism, lumbago, sore joints, etc. Read the proven directions that come with Aspirin and realize how much suffering these tablets can spare you. Aspirin has medical endorse- ment. It doesn't depress the heart. You know what you are taking. The box bears the word genuine in red.	E. R. Oatman of the provincial department of public works staff at Anyox arrived in the city on the Prince George Saturday evening from the north and paid a brief visit in town.	We have your size and type.
	for five or six weeks with neuritis, was admitted on Sunday afternoon to the Prince Rupert General Hos- pital for further treatment.	TRADE MARK REG.	Mr. and Mrs. John Mellor of Stewart were passengers aboard the Prince George Saturday evening bound south. They will spend a Dease and Liard districts engage	Ross & Moore
B. C. COAST STEAMSHIPS WURLDW	C.N.R. steamer Prince George, Capt. Neil McLean, inaugurating the company's fall service, arrived in port on time at 10.30 this morn- ing from Vancouver, Powell River and Ocean Falls and sails at four	Stores will close tomorrow in: observance of civic half-holida,. Retail Merchants' Association. Mrs. R. S. Woods and child, after	holiday visiting in Vancouver and other points. Mrs. Arnold Evans, wife of the purser of the steamer Prince Ru- pert, was a passenger aboard that vessel Monday returning to Van- Prince Rupert Chamber of Com	Third Ave. & Ninth St. Prince Rupert, B.C. Telephone-52
Princess MaryOcean Falls, etc., Vancouver and	and Stewart whence she will re- turn here tomorrow evening south- bound.	norning. Rev. (Commander) Oswald T.	Samuel W. Moore of New York, counsel for the Southern Pacific Railway, was a passenger aboard	Mrs. L. B. Jones and child, after i- having spent the summer at Skag- way with Mr. Jones who is agent there for the Canadian National
NCOUVER A THE REPORT OF	ANNOUNCEMENTS		round trip to Skagway.	n, for Vancouver. Mr. Jones will be ce coming south for the winter in
DEMAND	Rebekah Bridge and Whist Sep- tember 10. Moose Bazaar, October 16. 17.	Misses Phyllis Brindle and Vivian E. Cool of Ketchikan arrived in the	Miss Peggy Anderson, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. J. A. Anderson of An- yox, sailed Sunday evening by the Catala on her return to her home in the smelter town after paying a	I- Generating the company's final Skagway voyage of the season, C. N. R. steamer Prince Rupert, Capt.
	the base of the second of the	THULLING ALGUEL DIE HUBBLE DO TESUINE	A VISIL HELE WILLI MIS, UTAHAMI, PEG- All ministrate of the Deat Offi	- Edward Mabbs arrived in port at



The Art of the second s

VISLEN SLATER OF THE STATE



OUT-OF-TOWN VISITORS

We, Merchants of Prince Rupert, join in extending a hearty welcome to out-of-town visitors and invite you to call and meet us while in the city. We do not ask you to buy but shall be glad to show you our goods. Drop in and get acquainted.

				the second		
Charles P. Balagno Teacher of PIANOFORTE Term commences Sept. 2nd. Telephone Green 280 HONEST VALUE FOR YOUR MONEY ROYAL YORK Made to Mea-	GIFTS Visitors to town, do not fail to inspect our snappy stock. IDEAL GIFT SHOP Third Avenue 75 TAXI 75 DAY AND NIGHT SERVICE Careful and Courteous Drivers	BASEBALL GAMES		BARRIE'S HOME FURNISHINGS THE LARGEST FURNITURE STORE IN PRINCE RUPERT Invites you to a Fall Showing of new designs in house furnishings Third Avenue & First Street		SPRINGS For any makes of cars at trucks. Repairs, reinford retempering, new spring. A work guaranteed. North Star Spring Works First Ave. E. P. O. Box & Prince Rupert, B.C.
sure Clothes, Suit \$27.50 or Overcoat			n With Fair Athletic Club	"Exclusive Bu VISITORS TO FAIR – ANN Shoes, Hats, Lingerie ANNETTE LADIES WE Third Ave. & Fifth St. Two	N. M. McLean BOAT BUILDER BOAT BUILDER Geal Cove Can take you out of wat under roof for repairs Any class boat built at reast able prices. Boats For Sale, Real Barrah SUITS, SHIRT Real Raincoats Reliable quality made to ord for particular men. See Wm. Auld WEE TAILOR SHO Near Post Office	
hotels, apartment houses, etc. and the silent "York," fully automatic, for residences. We guarantee a saving of from one-third to one-half in fuel consumption. Enquiries Solicited Malter Longwill Heating Engineer Phone 584 P. O. Box 730			5:30 p.m. 3:00 p.m. 5:30 p.m. BROWN'S SODA	KAIEN MOTORS LTD. Chevrolet and Buick Automobiles Good Used Cars – Boat Engines – Goodyear Tires Raybestos Brake Linings – Expert Mechanics Telephone 52 Reliable Wrecking		
Smith & Mallett LIMITED Plumbing and Heating Engineers Automatic Domestic Oil Furnaces Telephone—174 Show Room—259 Third Av. W.	Dr. Maguire Over Orme's Drug Store Telephone 525 Lady Assistant Rapid Dental Service	Expert Marceling, Finger and Water Waving Telephone 499 SHOEMAKING & REPAIRING Best Materials and Workmanship Louis Schibig 332 2nd A.	FOUNTAIN Next to Capitol Theatre Try Our Double Rich Malted Milk Shakes and Sodas PHOTO FINISHING BY EXPERTS Send your Film and Photo Work To Wrathall Photo Finishing Prince Rupert, B.C. Quality Quaranteed, Prices Reasonable	INLANDER 830 Second Avenue -BOARD AND ROOMS- A home away from home The Fair Program will The Da		VISIT Valentin Dairy Fresh Milk and Cream M ers of Skeena Brand Cream Butter. Summit Ice Crea QUALITY and SERVICE Phone - 657



ednesday, September 3, 1930.			THE DAILY NEWS			PAGE FIVE
J. A. Hinton returned to the city on today's train from a business rip to the interior.		& FOUND NG AND OLD.				
turday evening on the Prince orge for a trip to Vancouver. Mrs. Nellie Lowe will sail on the nce George tomorrow night for rip to Vancouver and Victoria. A. S. Parker returned to the city today's train from one of his hodical business trips to the in- tor. Mrs. D. E. Murphy, who has been a trip to Vancouver, returned to	Craig School of Dancing PRINCIPAL - NAN CRAIG	RAINBOW TROUT are plentiful this beason in the Stuart Lake district, they take either fly or spoon. In this wide virgin country there are hundreds of miles of waterways in lake and stream with many pleasant bays and wooded isles, unexplored by white men. Now that really good accommodation is pro- vided and modern camping equipment	FOR RENT—Furnished suite, two rooms. Phone Mussallem Grocery. (tf)	feet long, wide beam, 4 h.p. 4- cycle engine, canvas cover. Good condition. Apply Pullen, Daily News. FOR SALE An 8-roomed house with 6 bed- rooms, in live town and doing good	WANTED TO RENT—Three room furnished flat with bath and heat. Permanency if suitable. Reply to Box 40 Daily News Of- fice.WANTED—Girls to sing, dance or play instruments in small vau- deville show. Also man musician or entertainer. Apply Box 41.	packers, intends to apply for a lease of the following described foreshore, situ- ate on Naas Harbour, fronting on Lot 3, Range 5, Coast District: Commencing at a post planted on the east side of Naas Harbour, thence west 15 chains, more or less, to the opposite shore; thence southerly, easterly, and northerly, fol- lowing high water mark, to the point of commencement, and containing twenty- five acres, more or less.



THE REAL PROPERTY OF STREET, STREE

